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FPOREWORD

- e e e b= e et m—

Mi8ld work on this revort was started on Monday,
Janvary 30th, 1939 and continued over a period of two weeks,
A1l of the opsrating mines were visited and most of the small
prospecting outfite. Great dlfficulties were experienced in
reaching many of the mines because of the extremes of cold
weather experienced in the middle of the Alaskan winter.

No attempt is made in this report to give any geologic
data, but only such facts as are releted directly to the mining
development during the year 1938. However whensver possible,
comparison is made with development during the preceding years.
Many of the owners are very relunctant to give values per ton
and cost data. However whaever obtainable, such data is
given.

| Reports of the U. S. G. S. have been freely drawn
on and consulted in this report, especially the report by
James I, HM11l entitled "Lode Deposits of tne Pairbanks
District", U.8.G,&., Bulletin 849=-B, which beocause of its
thorough presentation of facts, will for sometime td come,
be taken as the basis of any reporis of the lodes in . the
vicinity of Pairbanks.

£1though lode mining for both antimony {(stibnite)
and tungsten (scheelite) in psst years diring periods of
extreme high prices, nas been carried on in the Fairbanks
District, present lode mining is entirely restricted to
gold. It is understood in this revort that when the word

ore or lode 1is used, gold ore or pold lode is meant, all

-~
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other ores excewt those of gold and eilver being diu=carded in

mining in this district.

Lode mining in the TFairbanks Distriet is in‘a
healthy condition., A steudy growth is indiceted, and,although
some mines have bsen shut down sinoce Hill's report in 1931,
there haec bsen & steady increase in lode mining activities
since that time. This increase is largely due to the
greatver participation of geologists and mining engineers in
lode development and mining work. The day of the 0l1ld hit
and miss practical miner is drawing to a close. With a
better understending of geclogiocrl and structural festures
along with more economical mining and treatment of ores, it
is hoped that lode mining in the future will be on &
permenent basis end ultimately will supplant the more
epaemeral placer mining. If some means conld be found to
compell owners of mining locztiong, who cre holding inown
lodes, either patented or by the minimum amount orf assessment
work,for speculative nurposes, to elither dsvelop such lodes
or allow others to develop them at a ressonable royslty,

there would be a still more marked 2dvance in lode mining.

OXE DEZOSIZTS

The lodes of the Fairbanke District fall naturally
into two divisions or areas: first, those related to the
intrusion and mineralization of IZster Lome and, 8econd,

thoge related to the intrustion or indtrusions of redro Domse.

y
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In the Bster Dore arsa, the great majority of the
lodes lie along the e=sst and soutl flenks of Ester Dome,
thinming out towards the west and north., In the Yedro Dome
arec, the ma jority of the lodes lie on the north flanks of
Yedro Dome, extending in & zone eact to Pairbanke Creek. South
of redro Dome the lodes are more gcattered, Although most of
these are related to the same minerslizetion as those north
of the dome, there may be some thet are dué to another period

of mineralization.

— e e e w e —= e e— —— a

4. ESTERX DOME AREA

0 ROGACE PROSPECT

K7
87

John Rogaceh has been prospeoting in the fall of
1938 on Nugget Creek, a tributary of Goldstream. His work-
ings, consgisting of pits and shailow shafts, lle between
the two forks of Hugget Creek about 1 rile wnortn of the
divide at the head of tne creek. 1lo lode hag so far been

definitely developed.

READY BULLION MINE PROSPEQGT

This prospect lies near the head and on the right
1init of Ready Bullion Cresk asnd is not to be confused with
the xeady Zullion lline on Zster Creek. It is owned by Roy
Caldart, Fred Ciaccie and Joha Vuxmir. The countr> rocu is
schist. Yo definite veln is known at this mine but several
hundred tons of highgrade ore have been mined from broken

sections of veins ana bunches of quartz in the schist. The

5
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ore was milled &t the Hudson mill or &t the Hawkins mill formerly
on the Silver Dollar Kine. At v»resent Koy Caldart and Pred
Ciaccie are driving & tunnel on a seam which they hops will
make an oreshoot. From the portal the tunnel starts at S.70¢W.
and follows the seam 1in a wandering course s8lightly to the
north for about 300 feet. Several bunches of highgrade ore
were encountered and one ralse put to the surfasce to tap &
highgrade outorop. However so far no amount of ore has been
encowtered larpge enough %0 Jjustify mining. No ore was milled
in 1938. BSuchk ore as was taken out iz stacked for futurs
treatment.

Besides the 300 feet of tunnel run in 1938, sabout
2415 feet of tunnels and raises have been excavated in
previous years on this mine in order to gopher out buaoches
and vockets of highgrade in the schist. No data on previous
production could be secured. The waste is run from the tunnel

by & small mine car anrd all drilliing is done by hand.

/%AV& SILVER DOILAR MINE
e

“* This group of claims is owned by Andy MrXaich, who

is in Jugoslavia. He is represented by his nephew, Mike
Mrkeioh, who in the fall of 1938 prospected with the help of
8 pertner on the claims. Apyout 30 shafts ranging from 5 to
22 feel deep have been sunk, so far without ;ocating any
workable orebody.

C. M. Zawkine had previously finished the tunnel
already on the claim (Bee page 127, U.S5.G6.S.Bulletin 849-B),
to & distance of 605 feet, where the vein was cut off by

feulting. He had then stoved out what ore there was to the

¢
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surface, removed hiz machinery from the mill building and
thrown up his lease, In the last three vears no further

production has been made from. the mine.

+5b/"”5 PARMER MINE
This property is owned by Wm. Borden and John
Loberg., In 1937, the o0ld tunnel was cleaned out and extended.
In 1838 no new gdevelopment work was done dbut the ore which
had been previously extrascted but which at that time was too
low grade to mine, was tsken from the dump and milled at

the St. Paul mill.

358751 READY BULLION MINE

This mine is owned by G. B. Stevens and HNiek
Borovich. It is situeted on the left 1imit of Ester Creek
about 14 miles above the mouth of Ready Bullion Creek. The
mine has been for the last 3 years under lsase to the
Bartholomae 0il interests. 1In 1937 a tunnel was driven
sbout 1400 feet to intersect the vein about 200 feet below
t~e Stevens and Borovich tunnel anéd 5C feet £€f winze sunk.
In 1938 only & smell amount of surface work was done by the

lessees.

’8""3/ SOCIAL SECURITY MINE
+b
This property is situated on the right limit of Lster
Creek cbout 1 mile Ex¥x southwest of the Ready Bullion Mine
saad is owned by James Norris. In 1938 the Bartholomae 0il
interests had the mine under lease. They sank about 85 feset
cf shaft and 14 feset ¢f winze and raen 39 feet of drift
south and 33 feet north from the ovottom of the shaft. No

ore was produced. Work was storned about June 1, 1933 and

;7
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the mac hinery moved to the Ryan Lode,

gﬁ5®/”7 - LOOKOUT MINE

This vrowerty is owned by D. E. Turnbarge and
Aie As Turnberge. It is situated on the left limit and sbout
2/3 of the lenath of the valley from the mouth of Emma Creek,
8 tributary of tpper Cripple Creek and about 20C Teet above
the cresek bed. The property was discovered and located in the
spring of 1936. So far two veins have been partially developed.
The owners have driven & tunnel for 123 feet into the side of
trhe valley following the first vein which was the originsal
discovery. The vein in the tunnel asveragss abount 10 inches
wide. The strike is about N.10°¢E. and the dip vertical. At
95 feet from the portal the vein is cut off by a dike of
decomposed light colored rock about 6 feet wide, assaying as
high as $6 & ton. A drift was run westerly along this dike
for 27 feet where the second vein was found. A drift 104
feet long was driven along this second vein. Besidegs the above
tunmel, & snaft 13 feet deep was sunk from the surface and the
vein outlined by several pits and trencres. The second vein
is 15-18 inches wide. The strike is about N.20°W. In the
tunnel the dip is verticsl but in the shaft the dip is about
85¢east. In 1938 about 30 tons of ore were produced which
ran y17 to&l8 & ton. 1M1ling wes done at the St. Faul. No

men are employed. A1l mine work is done by hand.

68‘”E CLIPPTR IR

B
This wroperty is owned by Jos. ». lcDonald, "Shorty"

(. L.} Thomas, John lichaely, Jac. McCann, Albert Bernard,

Crris Toss and Zeter Delasto. It is under lease to Lloyd P.

&
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Lounsbury. He is driving & tuwinel north 2lonz the vein which
has 8 north-south strike. The tunnel is at rzresent about 200
feet long. Thae vein averages gbout 10 inches wide and dips
avout 85¢west. In 1937 about 19 tons of ore were rroduced and
in 1938 about 25 tons. The average value of the ore was {28 to
430 per ton.

Lounsbury hee a Blake tyre jaw-crusner and & 10-ton
Straub ball mill on the rroperty. Poer is furnished by &
Pairbanks Morse engine. The ore ls orushed in the Jjaw-crusher
to 1/2 inch size, then run through the ball mill and the value
caupht on amalgamatidnplates. No men are emploved. All mine
worl: is done by hand.

4506 LLITLE EVA WINE

This property is owuned by Sam Star. At present it
is lesased to :'ick RBorovich, Ssm Stay ané John lcEacharn.In
October, 1938, thesc three men sank & vertical shaft 35 feet
deen about 50 feol north of the Ester road, on whet is thought
to bs an extvension 0f the Blue 3Bird veiw. Tro the shaft
avout 30 feelt of drift has bvbeen run north on the vein. The
strike of the vein is here about M,15°VW., tne dip being
65-70v enst and the width avereging from 13 to 2 feet. There
has been no produotion of ore for milliing as yet, Waste and
ore from the drift are noisted by & windlass and all drilling
is by hand.

BLUE 3IR) MIEE

VAN 5 -2
Tnis prorerty is owvied by tne lLicDonaléd and lewton

estates ané is under leese to Louils Farvin, George 3olin and
., J. llezger., Ia 1953 these leasers procuced 45C tons of

ore witr &n average velue of -/ & ton., Milling was

7
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done at the lMohawi Mine., The incline ¢haft on the 3Blue Birgd
llZine is down 245 feet including 5 feet of sump. The incline
follows the vein down which at this place has & dip of about
60¢East, B0 feet of this incline was sunk in 1938 and 300 feet
of drift run. At present stoping is being done on the 200-Ffoot
level which has been stoped out in places up to the 150-foot
level. The strike of the vein 1s N.W.-5.E. but swinging towards
the east in the south drift. The sverage width of the vein 18
about 2 feet. Hoisting is done by & one-drum hoist coupled to
a Dodge automobile engine. One jackhamer and 2 stopsrs are
owned by the leasers. Air is Purnished by & 160-cubic foot

portable compressor oonnected to the same engine as the hoist.

SEATTL: FRACTION PROSPICT

This property adjoins the Eclipss Claim and the
Clipper fine on upper Eva Creek, It is owned by Hens Jepesen
and John Miéhaely who are attempting to locate & vein on it by
sinking vite, so far without success. All work is being done
by hand.

CAME BIRD PROSPRECT

This pronerty is owned by Patrick McLsughlin and
G. B. Stark and is under lease to Bill (B.G.) Stark and Vike
Yakopatz. It 18 situated on the right 1limit of Eva Creek
alreclly opposite the Clipper Mine and about 100 feet in eleva-
tion above the creek bad. The lessees have driven & tunnel in
on the vein about 90 feet and sunk a winze about 30 feet from
from the portal avout 20 feet deep. In the summer of 1938,
they also sank 2 shafts on the vein, one 23 and the other 60

feet deep.

/¢
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At the tunnel the vein strikes about N.N.E. and dips
about 85¢ West. The width averages about 3 feet. There has

been no production of ore as yet. All mine work is done by hand.

LL5E757 ST. PAUL NINE

This property is owned by Jas. McCann, "Shorty" Thomas,
John Michaely and the Hegel estete and ic under lease to Herbert
C. Smith and "Jim" Norris. In 1933, the lessees sank a 15-foot
shaft on the o0ld St. Paul vein but did not continue fartner
with thelr 3development work. At present they ars developing a
new vein on the St. Paul property about 14C feet east of the
one formerly worked. This new tunnel is at approximately the
samne elevation as}%gd St. Paul tunnel and has bsen driven in
on the vein for 130 feet., The strike of the vein if
approximately N-3 and the dlp is about 65°E. The width of
the vein averages about 14 inches.

In 1938, 130 feet of tunnel and 30 feet of cross-~cut
were driven and about 30 tons of ore produced. The saverage
value of the ore was about $20. Milling was done in the
St. Panl mill. Two men are employed. All mine work is done

by hand.

SICIN g8 LITTLE FLOWFR MINE |

This property is owned by Jes. MecCann and Mrs.
Bertha Olson and is under lease to "Herd" Smith and "Jim"
HJorris. The tunnel is situzated ahout 100C feet east o the
St. Taul mill and at about the same elevation. Work was started
on this mine in Januvary, 1938. The tunnel has been driven in
on the vein for 45C fteet and & winze 47C feet from the portal
gsun¥ 50 feet deev.

Tae vein has a general H-S strike and dips about 70¢E.

//
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The width of the vein averages about 24 inches. 1In 1938
about 680 tons of ore werc produced (100 tons since October)
with an average valuwe of 325 per ton. Milling was done at the
St. Yaul mill.

The originel lessees on this property were Cornelius
Schmidt and George Swanson. The property was“taken o ver in_A
September by Smith and Norris. Two jackhamere and one stopser
are used in the mine. Air is supplied by an B80-cubis~foot
Gardner=~Denver compressor powered by & Chandler automobile

engine. Pour men are smploysed.

L 50718 #  RYAN LODE MINE

In 1938 the Bartholomse interests (B.A.Vallatt,
engineer in charge and George Hellerich, assistant engineer)
gecured the lease on this property. Machinery was moved from
the Social Security Mine and & head=-frame and compressor-honse
built. The o0ld Fizgard shaft was cleaned out to 165 feet in
depth., aAt this point a drift was run for about 200 feet to
the south. Development work was also done on the 50 and 100
feet levels. About 1200 tons of ore were produced and milled
in the Hudson mlll on Ester Creek. The value of the ore
averaged from 312 to $15 & ton. An average of about 20 men

were employed.

2077 win N M
Mﬁ‘55 20 WAHDERING JEW MINE

This vproperty is owned by Jos. 4A. licDonald, John
lichaely, "Shorty" Thomae, Jas. HMeCann, Albert Bernerd, Chris
Poss and Zeter Delasto snd is under lease to Peter Delasto. The

lessee is driviang & tunnel in an endeavor 1o locate and cross-

cut thne 0l1d wanderin: Jew vein, so far without success. The

J &
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tunnel is at vreseat between 600 and 70C fest long. One man

is smployed. A1l work is done bY hend.

4 56 g MOZAWLE UINE

This wroperty is ownsed by John '¢Ginn and the Henderson
estate. In 1938 John McGinn sank & winze 800 feet in from the
portal of the lower tunnel or No. 2 Adit (Plate 10, U.8.5.S.
Bulletin 849~B). This winze is about 10C fest deep. Prom the
bottom of the winze about 150 feet of drift waes run northerly
along the vein and about 50 feet southerly. Becaunse of excessive
water, development worz was discontinued until the summer of
1939 whem more efficient pumping machinery will be installed.
In 1928 about 20 tons of ore were produced. 3 and 4 men were

employed.

,27\56'79’5 GRANT YINE
No work exceptl assessment wori: was done on the Grant
Mine in 1938,

5% HNICKALOFF LINE

,U\Sf‘

This property which wag formerly worked by the Zlmes
Gold Miaing Co. is owned by Feter Nickoloff. The old Flmes
tunnel and drifts were being opened up in the summer and Iell
of 1938 for future mining. The vein varies from 6 inches to
6 feet thick with a persistent streak of highgrade about 4 inches
thick. The stvrike is sbout H,156°E. The dip is from 78¢ to
82¢ est but in places reverses to 60¢Fast. 1In 1938 ebout 200
tons 0% ore were procduced. The ore was =illed in the b-stamp
Joshue Rendy mill on the proverty. The tenor of the ore is
sail to have Dbeen lowgrade. One man is emploved. All mine

wori is done btr hend.
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ROYAL PIUSH WIRE

547{59'9“T}:lfLs property is owned by J. J. Cravey and Don

Adler. The shaft on the »roperty is 355 feet deep. The width

of the vein averages 3 feet. The strike is about II.42¢E, The
dip from the surface to & depth of 35 feet 1s 70<West, From

the 35-foot point down the div graduwally flattens to about 20¢
where the vein is cut off by & fault. In 1938 about 300 feet of
drifts and crosscuts were run in an endeavor to pick up the vein.
Abouvt 208 tons of ore were prodused having an average value of
£47,50 & ton. The ore wea milled in the Iickoloff mill. The
nine is equipped with a Gardner=-Denver 80 cudbic feet compressor
and one stoper and one jeackhamer. The ore is hoisted by a

single drum hoist powered by & Federal truck engine wnich also

supplies power 1o the conpressor. One man is employed.

mgﬁ"”; LONE TREE MINE

This property is owned by J. H. Sanford (page 149,
U.5.0.5.Bulletin B849-B) and is at the head of Little Dome Creek
between Hampy z2nd Sreep Creeks. Trom 1933 to 1938 the mine
wae idle. In &Auguet 19385 o new vein was located on the pronerty
and a tumnel driven in ebout 135 feet on the vein about 500
feet below the top of the divide. The vein is sbout 300 feet
south of the vein previously worked on the property. The width
of the vein veries from 4 to 12 inchee. The strike at the
portal is about E-W but chenges to i1.45¢E. farther up the hill.
o ore was produced in 1938, All mine work is by hand. No
men are employed.

RO B DR S O S S K B KX R SR TS TS KX BXTOEEE

T ooy ore mEx
)4
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LINCOLN MINE

This proverty is owed by Patrick lMclaughlin and is
under & ten~yeer lease to John Loberg and Gordon Picotte. It
is situate at the head and on the right limit of Happy Creek.
In 1938 the lessess sank a 37-foot shaft and exposed‘the vein
in an open cut. The vein everagses about 8 inches in width.
The strike is N.30°E., and the dip 75¢West. About 8 tons of
ore have been mined but not milled. Grab samples from the
extracted ore give values of $160 & ton. All mine work is

by hend. There are no men employed.

PROSEECILNG
John Rasberg is prospecting on Ester Dome at the
head of Heppy Creek,
Edward Hess is sinking & shaft prospecting for
quartz on the right limit of Fster about 500 feet above the

creekbed opposite No. 1 Above Claim.

B - PEDRO DOME AREA

IR HI-YU MIKR

This property is owned by the Hi-Yu Mining Company,
Don Gustafson, manager, and Donsld A. Fowler, consul ting
engineer.,

In 1938 the company drove sbout 300 feet of drifts
in No. 1 or mill tunnel and in the sublevel between No. 1
Tunnel and Ho. 2 tuinel, and put in about 250 feet of raises.
The mine produced about 2500 tong of ore with an average value

of sbhout 784 ¢ ton. The ore was milled on the proverty. The

15
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mine is eguipped with 3 stopers and one drifter (jackhamer).
The mill is equipped with a 10-stamp Joshuva Hendry mill,
erushing about 1% tons of ore an hour. Power is supplied to

the mill and compressor by a diesel-electric plent. An

everage of 15 men are employed.

EAGAN PROSPICT

This property is owned by Dan Ragan and Jack J.
Tagan and is eituated at the fork of Jack and Martin Creeks,
headwaters of Xokome Cresk. In 1938, 2 snafts both 15 feest

deep, were sunk on this property.

i 03 MoCARTY MINE

This property is owned by Eugene Schreiber and 1s
under lease and option to the United States Smelting Refining
and Mining Company. The canpany is working on two veinsg,
namely the McCarty and the Americen Ragle veln. In 1938 the
company sank on the Americen Eagle vein 120 feset of shaft,
put in 625 feet of raises and ran 1816 feet of tunnels, drifts
and cross=cuts. On the McCarty vein the company put in 193
feet of raise and ran 760 feet of tunnel., 600 tons of ore
were milled 6n the property in 1938, the present rate of milling
being £40 tons a month.

The mine is eguipped with 2 stopers and 4 jackhamers
(2 in use). 4An electric drive 1s used for the pump,
compressor and mill, electric power beinzg obtsined from the
comoeny's power plant atv Fairbenks. The compressor is a
Gardner -Denver wit! 320 cubic leet of air capaclity. Hoisting
ie done by steary rhich is also used to heat the mill. A

30 T,X. marine tyvve boiler is used with & one-drum 5x7 hoist.

)&



Cosl is used for fuel.

Mining is done by & cut and fill system with waste
taken from the upper levels. The elsctric driven multistage
centrifugal pump handles 40 gallens of water a mlnute. This
wéter is used both for camp purroses and for milling.

A two-stamp Nissen mill is in use, eachlstamp welghing
1350 pounds and dropping 105 to 110 times & minute on a 5% inch
drop with a high discharge. The recovery on the plates is
about 907% of the values, the rest of the values being left in
the tailings which are stacked for future treatment.

The mill is run three shifts & day. In the summer at
the peak of the work, the mine is run three shifts but is
only run one shift a day in the fall and winter. At present
12 men are employed, but in the summer of 1938 as high as 23
men wefe at work.

The twnel to the McCarty vein intersected the lead
hut the raise from the end of the tunnel has not yel reached
the 0ld MeCarty worlings nor has it Intersscted any ore body.
Towards the east the values in the American-Eagle veln
decrease. fowards the west and after crossing the Henry Ford
vein, the American Eagle vein becomes much faulted and broken
up. Purther exploratory work in either direction will not
be continued.

At present three lenticular shaped ore bodies have
peen found on the American Eegle vein, and snough ore blocked
out to last at the pnresent rate of willing to October, 1939.
At present geologicel date indicate that there may be two more
ore vodiee in depth, the top edges of wnich are just appear-
ing in the oresent workings. If this is so, it is intended

)7
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to continue the development of the mine. If not, the

intention is to give up the lease at the eud of 1939,

L JiAf  BOUESTAXR 02 HORDALE 1TIR

y&he property is owned by the Nordale estate and is
under lease to Adler Nordale. In 1938 tie 0ld tunnel was
cleaned out and 200 feet of drift run west on the HNordale vein.
A b0-~foot shaft was also sunk on this vein and & 65~foot
exploratory tunnel run on the Violf Iode. 504 tons of ore were
produced from the ilordale vein with an average value of 352
a ton. The width of the vein veries from 6 to 20 inches. The
strike is E-¥W and the dip is from 30 to 45¢ south. The orse
was milled in the lcCarty mill. All mine work 1s done by
hand. In the swamer of 1938, 4 men were employed, &t the

vresent time, two men.,

q,l’) CHATHAM MINE

g
This property is owned by Mrs. Blanche Burns and ise

under lease to Pranl: Burns &nd four otherc. Work was started
in October, 1936, by tnreec of the partmsrs---Burns, Lollard
and Heitman. The tunnel was cleaned ouv and an attempt is
being made on the second level to find the vein through the

faul ted zone at tne easv end of the o0ld workings.

% ALY n
1__1\\44’93 ANNA~MARY PROSPECT

This proverty was formexrly ovmed »y J. O. Warren bdut
was purchased in the fall of 1935 by George Warmbold. It lies
between the forl o Chatham 2nd Temaracw Crecks. Oaly pits
and trenches were duva by Wermbolé in the fll of 193¢ in

ordaer 1to trece tihe veins.,

) €
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s G2 nb REX TROSPECT

This prosrect is on the left 1imlt of Chatham Creek
nortn and east of the property of the Cleary Hill Alasks
Mines Company. W. S. Reése has been running a tunnel into
the hill on this property. Not much work was accomplished
in 1938.

A3 UNION MINE

This property is owned by ¥Fred C. Robinson and
ad joins the property of the Cleary Hill Alaska Mining Company
on Chatham Creek east of the Tex Mine. No development work
was done on the property in 1933 but 25 tons of ore were
culled from waste on the dump from previous workings. This

ore yielded 5560 or an average value of $22 a ton.

V*qqﬁgb CLEARY HILL MINE '

This property is owned by the Cleary Hill Alaska Mines
Company, Robert Jones, superintendent and R. C. Gebhardt, |
consulting engineer. In 1938 the cormpany ran 250 feet of
drifts and crosscuts, sank 10C feet of winze and drilled
4200 feet of 1~7/8 inch (A-x) dizmond drill holes. 2085 tons
of ore weremilled, having an average velue of about $80 a ton.

The mine is equipped with 4 stopers and 4 jack-
hamers, and one electric driven Longyear diamond drill. The
mill is & bH-stamp Joshua Hendy mill crushing to 40 mesh, In
comection with the mill is & 3Blake-~tvve jaw crusher, 2
flotetion oells and one Denver jig. The capacity of the mill
averages about 18 tons in £4 hours. There are 2 Gardner-Denver
compressors suryplring 470 cubic feet of air a minute. Power

ie suwplied h7 two 100-!,r. diesel engines direct connected
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to & 70 B.Z, electric generators.

™o years or more ore reserves h:ivs been blocked out.
From 21 to 23 men are continuouslyr emplored.

In the Clezry Hill line certein fects and struotural
obgervations have been worked out which mey he of genersal
interest to ouvartz riners in the Palrbanks District. For
instance, when strata of hard competent =zchist, such as
quartzite schist, are ruptured, the fault or break tends to be
at right anglec to schistosity. ; break in incompetent schist
such as ararhitic and mica schist tende to follow the
schistosity. The dreaks in the more competent beds are wider
and have afforded easier passage to the ore bearing solutions
than the breaks in the less competent streta. TFrom the above
described tendencies, the cross-section of a vein in the
schist would have a steplike or zigzag appearznce. The ore-

ghoots would tend to be lenses with their longer dlameters 1in

ot

ne vlene of schistosity of the herder schist beds and their
shovtey diemetexs &t right angles to tict nrlane. Where &
vein nasses from an oresihoot in a comnetent bed to an incompetent
bed the vein nerrows to & geam lying roughly parallel to the
schistosity. When the solutions attexnted to pass from the
wide trangverse breaks of the competent beds to the longitud-
inal bresks of the incompetent, penetration was slowed and a
merzed enrichment occurred =t wkat is a0 the top of the
oresrnoots.

faults tend to have fluted or rirfled surfrces due 1o
the different hardnesses of tne various sirata. Due to this
fluted or sterlike surface ol the faces of fmults, any

subseyuent movemenl nas & tendenocy vo tzie place parellel to
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the harder veds and the schistocity.
It has also been found that down-holes drilled into
the schiet by diamend drilling did not give gzood corss but
that the cores from horizontal holes and raises were

eminently satisfactory

" ”L(’,'/nguﬁ‘ WYOMING MINE

This S&operty is owned by Fred Wachwitz, Frnest Weckwitz -~
and the Cleary Hill Alsska Mining Couwvany. There is & Hermann‘tfi-
mill on the prorerty run by & gasoline motor. The capacity
of the mill, crushing to 40 mesh, is 15-~14 tons in 24 hours.
Work done in 1938 consisted of stoping ore which had previously
been vlocked out near the mouth of the tumnel. No data on ’3\\-_?Q
production or values could be obtained. All mine work is by . |

St s

hand. One man is employed besides Fred and Ernest Weclwitz.

M$ﬂ4439‘ NEWSBOY WINE

This property is owned by the Newsboy Mining Company
whose main stockholders are Thomas lMcXinnon and ¥red Robinson
and Mre, Charles Creamer. The property is under lease to
the llewsboy Development Campany who sublecased it in 1937 to
E. M. Henton., In 1938 the present lessee dewatered the mine
to nelow the 215-foot level., He also dug & 1200-foot trench
on the surface to crosscut the northeeste-southwest veining
gys ten: and is now attempting to plck up a2 vein by drifting
ahead in thc southeast crosscut on the 165-~foot level., This
mine was guite fully reported on by Hill in U.S8.G.S5.Bulletin
849-B, page 85. o ore was produced in 1938. An average of
2 men were employed to December 1st and after that time

one man.,

2



cﬁiywox MINE.

This property is owned by Pred C. Robinson. In 1938
the owner cleaned out the o0ld Crayton shaft and fixed the

nill so mining could be started in the spring of 1939.

NEW DEAJ. PROSZTECT

}UJM'QDO

Thie property is owned by Pred C. Robinson and is
situated on the soufheast fork of Last Chénoe Creek north
of the Crayton Mine and almost due west of the Newsboy Kine.
It is thought that this mine is 1listed by Hill in U.S.G.S.
Bulletin 846-3, page 82, as the Hidden Treasure. <The
property was leased in the fell of 1938 to Paul Bittner,
Normal Crooks and Bd. Saponch. In Novembei the lesse®sbhnll-
dozed out a road from the Hewsboy Kine, picked out the ice
in the old tunnel and ovened up & raise in the o0ld workings.
Sampling of the ore in the raise gave average valuss of only
about %6 a ton. After three weeks work the project was

abandoned.,

0TI0 PROS2ICT

V+4?77

This proverty is owned b+ Yike Markovich. TIn 1938

the owner drove o H0U~-foot crosscut tunnel to intersect the vel ne
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50~foot drifts were then driven each way 2long the vein from
the end of the tunnel. There has been no production of ors
from the nroverty. 2All work is by hand. No men are employed.
It wag impossible to visit this mine at the time of this

investigation so no furtner data could be obtained.

wqq,,qb’ LA ROSE FROSPECT
This property is owned by Luther C. Hess and is situ~-
ated on the ridge to the east of tne 500 Mine. The prorerty
is under lease to Rnaymond Crooks and Wm. Hering. The lessees
are putting down a shaft to interseat the Spaulding vein but
have not as yet reached tnelr ob Jective. The shaft is at

vresant down 25 feet. 4ll work is by hand. One man is employed.

500 WINE
ROLPEY 800 MINE
This property is owned by Mrs. Cora Stevens and

associates (Reliance llining Co.) and is under lease to C. M.
Rawkins. In 1934 & tunnel was started by the lesses about 200
feet in elevation above and 10C feet east of the Wood tunnel.
The tunmel has veen driven north 900 feet to the ¥ and I vein.
The tunnel then turne to thne east slong the vein for ahout 300
feet and is being continued in that direction. About 200 feet
from the turn a cross-cut has been dirven about 75 feet to
intersect the Spauldihg vein and then about 6C feet more to
intersect the Soo vein. 4 drift hac also been driven to the
east on the Svaulding vein. The Soo vein which averagzes about
6 inches wide and dips sbvout 85¢ North, is 8t this place too
low grede to work. The H and ¥ vein is enout 1L inches wide

e

8% thig level and Gins awoul 6C<¥orthn. Stowning is being
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actively done on both the H & ¥ 2nd Sveulding veins. 1Ia 1938
about 200 feet of tunnelbgggaﬁriven and sbout 3000 tons oi orse
extrected, having an average velue of $20 & ton. The mine is
eauirped with 10 jackhamers and 2 stooers. The mill conteins
one unit consisting of two Josime Hendry stamps and one unit
consisting of five Derarest stames. there is an Ingersoll
310 cubic foot comrressor. TPower is suprlied by & Caterpillar

RI7 engine. In summer 18 men a&re employed 2nd in wiater (et

rresent) 13 men.

z%44'5? RATILBOW VINE

This property is owned by Herige end Hirschberger,
revresented by John Xelly. It is under lease to Chris Foss
and Iverett Rygren. The lessees are sinking & new chaft about
300 feet east of the 0ld Reinbow shaft on the Rainbow vein.
The shaft follows the dip of the vein, and is at present about
150 feet deep. The mine 1is eguivped with one jackhamer and a
Goardner~3enver 80 cubic foot comnressor powered by a
Yercules 50 Z,I, G6-cvylinder gesoline engine. Holsting 1t done
with & 1~drum 8x)10 steam noist and a 45-H.¥. nserine type »oiler.
The vein averages aboat 6 incnes vide zad dips about 85¢ North.

Tnere as been no production of ore yet. One man is employed.

/s ga-21 THIR_LODE MINE
This =roperty ic owned br -.. H. Znderson, Julien A,
curley, Pat O'Connor and Guy 3Birern. t is & restaring ol the

0ld Indevendence !‘ine described by Hill in U.S.G.S. Bulletin
649-2, —wage 114. The wrovertr ie leased to Harry Wood. ibout
1CC feet in elesvation above tne bhed cf Twin Oreek the lessee

hes 3driven o tunnel following the strilie ¢f the wvein for 540
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feet. Active stoping is being cerried on avove the tuinel. The
country rock is & rather coarse biotite granite (granitite). The
vein averages from 6 to 7 inches wide, dips 90¢ and strilkes
S.85“E. The quartz is massive and iron stained and is tightly
frozen to the walls. There is about 20C feet of ore overhead at
the end of the tunnel. In 1938 150 feet of tunnel were run, 8b
feet of raise put in and 870 tons milled. “Ths value of the ore
averages sbout £38 a ton but in milling it ie diluted by about
50 ver cent waste. The mine is eauipped with one jasckhamer and
2 stopers, one water leyner and a Gardner-Denver 285 cubic foot
(100-pound) compressor connected to 65 H.I.(D8800) Caterpillar
diesel engine.(Note-actual amount of air received from comoressor
is 230 ocuvbic feet a minute.) The mill is run by & Ford V-8 engine.

The flow sheet is as follows:~ The ore (diluted by
50 per oent waste) is trammed by hand to the mill ore bin. The
oversize is put through & Blake-type jaw erusher and broken to
3/4 inch size. It is then fed to a Maroy 32 ball mill. The
grindings from the ball mill are then run through a 12x12Z Pan-
aneriecan Jjig under a 20~foot heed of wster where 84 percent of the
velues are recoverad. Tailings frOm-the jig are then run to an
Weperanza type of drag classifier, 22 per cent of the solids being
run to the flotation planit, the rest being returned to the ball
mill for regrinding. The flotation plant oonsists of three
Denver Fahrenwald units (cells) in series. T rom the flotation
rlant the concentrates go to the concentrate bin for shipment and
t2e teilings 1o waste. The oil used in the flotation plant is
s-6(Fentasol Xanthate)., 4# Berdan cleanup van is used for the
concentrates from the jig. On an average about %13,90 per

ton of ore anéd waste milled ic recovered as free gold,

——
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$5.65 being reocovered in the concentrates. The mill will
handle abouti 14 tons in 24 hours but the average emount
handled is 74 tons in 24 hours. The average cost of mining
and nilling & ton of ore (undiluted) is 318.40. Three shifts
are ran in the mill and two in the mine. Ten men are
¢continuously employed.
REMARKS

From the above amount of quartz development shown, it
would apnear, if the placer mining activities of the United
States Smeltiﬁg Refining and ¥ining Company were disregarded,
that gquertz mining in the Falrbanks District surpasses placer
mining .

With the exception of the Hi-Yu Mine, MeCarty Mine,
Cleary BHill Mine, Twin Lode Mine and Ryen Lode Iine, all the

mines in the Fairbanks District are drilling d4ry.

Sign

(Associate Mining Engineer)

(temporary assignment)
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Fairbanks; Alasks
FPebruary 21, 1939

Mr. B. D. Stewart,
Commisgsioner of Mines,
Department o f Mines,
Juneaun, Aleska.
Degr Mr. Stewart: _
The following date was sent me by Fred M. Wackwitz,

after my report was made up and sent in to you.

WYOMING MINE b

Amount of drift run - 30 feet. \++qq 9V€

Amount of eross-cut run - 20 feet. "
Amount of tumnels run - 125 feet.
Number tons of ore milled - 56 tons.
Value of ors - $47 per ton.
One man employed continuously. Two men part time during the
Summer.
A Herman 20-ton ball mill is used.
Power supplied by & 10 H.P. gasoline engine.
All mine work is done by hangd.

No tests have been made on the percentage of rscovery.

I think this will sbout complete the data for the

Fairbanks Distriot.
With best of wishes, I am,

> B
Very truly yours,

& \(_gf"
6é£Afme7 /42;411?/ Q) t$v:§®



